FW: Grizzly Bear Viewing with the Minister

Monday, December 31, 2018
1:06 PM

Subject | FW: Grizzly Bear Viewing with the Minister

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Sent Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:31 PM

Another joint meeting request with MGH. We're looking at October, | think.

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender
by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Grizzly Bear Viewing with the Minister

Hi Tim,

| talked to Nicholas about this. He wants to discuss the grizzly bear management plan but would like
both Ministers in the room.

s.22 Let me know what you think.

Caelie

From: Nicholas Scapillati [mailto:nscapillati@grizzlybearfoundation.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Grizzly Bear Viewing with the Minister

Caelie,

Minister Hayman asked me to send an official request to you for a meeting with the minister.
Can you please help set up that meeting.

Thanks.

Nicholas Scapillati

Executive Director

Grizzly Bear Foundation

900-1333 West Broadway, Vancouver, BC, V6H 4C2

Coast Salish Territories x*maBk“aysm (Musqueam), Skxwi7mesh (Squamish) & salilwata?4t (Tsleil-
Waututh)

Office: 604.871.4263

Cell: 604.551.2489

Email: nscapillati@grizzlybearfoundation.com
Web: www.grizzlybearfoundation.com
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FW: Tsilhqot'in Nation - Request for Call with Minister Donaldson

Wednesday, January 2, 2019
12:40 PM

Subject | FW: Tsilhqot'in Nation - Request for Call with Minister Donaldson

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Sent Monday, July 16, 2018 8:44 AM

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

From: Jay Nelson [mailto:jay@jaynelsonlaw.com]

Sent: Sunday, July 15, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Tsilhgot'in Nation - Request for Call with Minister Donaldson

Hello Mr. Renneberg,

Can we arrange a brief phone call this week between Minister Donaldson and Chief Russell
Myers Ross, the Vice-Chair for the Tsilhqot’in National Government (TNG)?

As you may know, the Tsilhgot'in Chiefs raised strong concerns about the moose LEH allocations

for their territory at a meeting with the Premier, Minister Donaldson and others on October 31,
2017. Tribal Chair Joe Alphonse raised this issue again with the Premier at a meeting on July 3.

$.13,5.16

$.13,5.16 Chief Ross
has said he will make himself available for a call with the Minister.

Please let me know if the Minister is interested and available, and we will do our best to make
arrangements for a phone call.

Thanks, all the best,

Jay Nelson
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Executive Lead
Negotiations & External Affairs
Tsilhgot'in National Government

1729 S. Lakeside Drive, Williams Lake, British Columbia, V2G 3A9
cell: (778) 678-4699

email: jay@jaynelsonlaw.com

*kk

Information Bulletin

Copyright

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Shawn Wiebe at TNG at
778-799-2145.

**This is the TNG Members Email list. If you would like to be added or removed, please email
Myanna at myanna@tsilhgotin.ca**
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Balsom, Tami FLNR:EX

Subject: s.16

Location: Greg to call Kenn

Start: Tue 2018-07-24 2:45 PM
End: Tue 2018-07-24 3:15 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX
Required Attendees: Engels, Simone FLNR:EX; Donnelly, Nick FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
From: MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 4:07 PM
To: Gage, Greg P FLNR:EX

Cc: Barr, Larry FLNR:EX

Subject: s.16

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Greg;

When you get a chance please give me a call. My desk # is 250-953-4120, or our main line is 250-387-6240. This is
regarding .16

This is not urgent.

Thanks,

Kenn

Kenn Mclaren

Ministerial Assistant | Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
0- 250-387-6240 c - 250-893-7231

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This
transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or
dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete
this message and its attachments, if any.
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RE: Approval FOI FNR-2018-84299 due Jul 23

Monday, December 31, 2018
1:29 PM

Subject | RE: Approval FOI FNR-2018-84299 due Jul 23

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Sent Monday, July 23, 2018 11:45 AM

Sorry. | thought | had approved this last week. | see no issues with this.
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
From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 8:22 AM
To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX ; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Approval FOI FNR-2018-84299 due Jul 23
Pls send approval, thanks.
From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 8:21 AM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Subject: FW: Approval FOI FNR-2018-84299 due Jul 23
Good Morning Lisa,
Do you think we would be able to get a review by end of day today?
Ruth
From: Fernandes, Ruth FLNR:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX
Cc: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; FLNR FOI FLNR:EX
Subject: Approval FOI FNR-2018-84299 due Jul 23
Hi Emily,
FOI for Review: FNR-2018-84299
The following guide is available to assist you:
e Harms Assessment - Quick Guide to Exceptions to Disclosure

Request | Applicant Due Date Descripti | Records CFRsent | Redactio  Consultat Harms Publicati | GCPE

Number | Type on to: n ion on Review
FNR-2018 | Political | July 23 All emails | 66 pages MO s.13: GCPE DMO Publish In review
-84299 party between | of emails policy FIN

the adivce or

Minister’ recomme

s Office ndations

and 5.16:

Susan.Va intergove

silev@leg rnmental

.bc.ca relations

(Date or

Range for negotiati

Record ons
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Search: 5.22:

From personal
01/01/20 privacy
18 To

03/31/20

18).

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks,

4’"“‘"@ Ruth Fernandes

y : FOI Coordinator
{ 2 Deputy Minister’'s Office
3 7} | Phone: 2503871772
sf'f Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
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RE: Request Meeting with ENGOs on BC Caribou recovery plans

Monday, December 31, 2018
1:06 PM

Subject | RE: Request Meeting with ENGOs on BC Caribou recovery plans

From Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To I McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
. Cc -Jcmes, Tristan FLNR:EX
. Sent - Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:28 PM

Let’s talk about this at some point. $.22

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

From: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX ; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Request Meeting with ENGOs on BC Caribou recovery plans

| agree with staff. Especially when it comes to scheduling issues.

kenn

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: July 25, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Request Meeting with ENGOs on BC Caribou recovery plans

Please advise if you agree with staff advice on, thanks.

From: Nasadyk, Alanah FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Tackaberry, Emily FLNR:EX; McDonald, Seanna FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Request Meeting with ENGOs on BC Caribou recovery plans

Hi Lisa,

s.13

Kind regards,
Alanah

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 10:36 AM
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To: Nasadyk, Alanah FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Request Meeting with ENGOs on BC Caribou recovery plans

#240963

From: Nasadyk, Alanah FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Correspondence Serv. Sectn, FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Request Meeting with ENGOs on BC Caribou recovery plans

Hello,

I'm checking with RSD staff whether they advise to take this meeting. Can you let me know if there’s
a CLIFF# for this request yet?

Alanah Nasadyk

Issues and Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

(250) 387-1526

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

From: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Nasadyk, Alanah FLNR:EX

Subject: Request Meeting with ENGOs on BC Caribou recovery plans
Hi Lisa,

Meeting request.

Thank you,

Angela

Angela Bello

Senior Correspondence Analyst, Correspondence Services Section

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

E: FLNR.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca | Angela.Bello@gov.bc.ca
T: 250-387-0034
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